

Meeting of ISAC

No: 29 C.K.M.M.M./ISAC/03/17

Date: 03/03/17

Place: Meeting Room

Time: 9:30 AM

- Agenda
1. Confirmation of the last meeting's resolutions
 2. Workshop on CBCS
 3. Misch.

- Members Present
1. ~~Pradip Kumar~~ 03/03/17
 2. Sumant Kumar 2/8/17
 3. Pami R 2/1/17
 4. ~~Sabita Singh~~ 03/03/17
 5. ~~Soumya~~
 6. Jagadramananda Pati
 7. P. Chatterjee
 8. Ananta Kumar
 9. Dinesh Ch. Majhi
 10. Smita Sarkar 03/03/17
 11. Aniya Kumar 3.2.17
 12. Subhrajit Chatterjee
 13. ~~Pradip~~ 03/03/17
 14. ~~Kalyan~~ 03/03/2017
 15. Nirmal Chandra Mudi 3/3/17
 16. Lakshmi Kanta Mahata 03/03/2017
 17. Sarpani K. Mahata 03/03/2017
 18. Animesh Supal 03/03/2017
 19. ~~Pradip~~ 03/03/2017

Resolutions Taken:

Today's meeting was chaired by TIC of the College Dr. K.C. Mahata and the following resolutions have been taken unanimously:

1. The resolution of 24-01-2017 has been read by the coordinator, ISAC and confirmed unanimously by the members present in

The meeting.

- ② It is informed that Semester System will be followed from 2017-18 academic session by SKSV for UG courses and for that Choice Based Credit System (CBCS) will be launched accordingly.

SKSV will organise workshop for each subject and after Board of Study (BOS) meeting the syllabus will be formed.

Today a presentation has been prepared by the IQAC Coordinator and discussed every aspects of the new course structure.

The meeting ended with vote of thanks to the chair.

(Signature)
(President)

(Meeting with Teaching & Non-Teaching Staff)

No. 224/Kumar/19AC/11-12/18

Date: 19.1.18

Place: Staff Room

Time: 2.15 pm

- Agenda:
- 1) 2nd Sem. classes and results.
 - 2) Admission 2018-19.
 - 3) Miscellaneous.

Members present:

- 1) Suvranshu Panu
- 2) Pankaj B. 19/1/18
- 3) Anshu Kalia 19/1/18
- 4) ~~19/1/18~~
- 5) ~~19/1/18~~
- 6) Lakshmi Kanta Mahato 19/01/18
- 7) Gines Chandra Maiti 19/01/18
- 8) Ananya Kumar Munia 19/1/18
- 9) Saumya Jy. 19/01/18
- 10) Subhas 19-01-2018
- 11) Lupon Bandyop. 19/01/18
- 12) Bhudat Chandra Mishra 19/01/18
- 13) Puapa Ghosal 19/01/18
- 14) Nanda datta Lalor 19/01/2018
- 15) Rabi Ch. Kamal,
- 16) Abhijit Sena 19/1/18
- 17) Krishnanda Bhatta 19/1/2018
- 18) Krishnendran. 19/1/18
- 19) Subhrajit Chatterjee 19/01/18
- 20) Sunanda Chand. 19.01.18
- 21) Jitendra Saha 19/01/18
- 22) Subhas Das
- 23) Uttam Kumar Banerji
- 24) Tapas K. Mahato

A meeting was held under the chairmanship of the TIC, Dr. Swarnam Rao.

Resolutions Taken:

1) The TIC read and the SCAR guidelines regarding the 2nd Sem. Course curriculum.

a) The Hon. course students will continue with same GE subject, third & fourth papers of Hon. course. They will also study MIL (English).

The Para course students will continue with the third & fourth papers of Programme Course. They will have to take up LCC English and ENVS.

b) The routine with will be the same as the 1st Sem. will 17th Feb., 2018. New routine will be formulated after and might be in effect from 12th Feb. 2018.

c) Guest lecturers with of dipl. with full-time and part-time teachers will be notified by 1st Feb., 2018 regarding their continuation of service to the college.

d) The following is the no. of students who took admission to 2nd Sem.

BNCH - 44	BNCP - 60	MTMT - 03
ENGH - 13	BOTI - 04	MUCP 15
ENGH - 35	CEMP. 07	PEDA - 68
GECH - 28	ECOP - 107	PHIP - 147
HISH - 35	EDUP - 65	PHSP - 03
PHCH - 32	ENGP - 26	PLSP - 135
PLSH - 17	GEOP - 48	SNST - 11
SOCH - 25	HISP - 146	STTP - 60
		SOCA - 142
		7-2 04

BNGCE - 63
BOTCE - 01
EDUCE - 130
ENGGCE - 04
PHICE - 24
SNSCE - 04
SNTCE - 03

ENG (AECC) - 526 } ENVS
ENG () - 02 } in
2nd Sem.

ENVS (AECC) - 229 } ENG (MIC)
in 2nd Sem.

- e) 1st Sem. External marks Exam. marks are being uploaded in Univ. portal.
3rd yr. Test Exam marks to be submitted by 31.1.18.
Question papers for 2nd yr. Test Exam. has to be submitted by 25.1.18.
2nd yr. Test exam to commence for 12.2.18.

- 3rd yr. classes will be suspended from 12.2.18 for the purpose of study leave.
3rd yr. form fill up since 31.1.18
3rd yr. farewell on 10.2.18.

- f) The adv Univ. has sent a formal for Admission 2018-19, the college has to follow the same formal and make arrangements to modify the syllabus for admission.

The Univ. has provided an Academic Calendar for the 2018-19 session. Next academic session will commence from 10th July, 2018.

1st 2nd Sem. final Exam. will be in June, 2018

- g) Wall Magazine (Inter departmental) competition will be held on 20/2/18.

- h) All students will have to sign the

Ans. as per previous paper.

~~Spam~~
19/09/18
(Signature of President)

Meeting of IQAC

No. Room / IQAC / 12.25 (T2) / 18

Date: 24.3.18

Place: Teachers' Room.

Time: 11:00 am.

Agenda: 1) University Audit - on 28.3.18
2) Misc.

A meeting was held on the above agenda under the chairmanship of the TIC, Dr. Suranjan Pat.

Members: 1) Suranjan Pat
2) Pankaj R. 24/3/18
3) Subrata Dasgupta 24.3.18
4) Subhojit Chatterjee 24.03.18
5) Lakshmi Kanta Mohanta 24.03.18
6) Amit Dey 24.03.18
7) Partha Ganguly 24.03.18
8) Shyamal Majee 24.03.18
9) Bishwananda Samantapadhyay 24.03.18
10) Rajendra 24/03/2018
11) Nitish Ranjan Muran 24.03.18
12) Binayak Das 24.03.18
13) Sangat Mal 24.03.18
14) Khama Sharma. 24/03/18
15) Puspa Ghosal. 24/03/18
16) Meenuri Saha 24/3/18
17) Kamalika Bhowmik 24/03/18
18) Sonamani Singh Patra
19) Debilal Mohanta 24/03/18
20) Animesha Suman 24/3/18 - Animesha Suman Patra.

Resolutions Taken:

- 1) The TIC discussed the plan for organizing the audit.
- 2) Each dept. conveyed their status regarding the preparation for the audit.

3) All staff members were asked to reach college by 9.30 am on 28-3-18.

4) All members were asked to update their profile on the SKSU site by 29.03.18.

~~Sam
24/3/18~~



Kashipur Michael Madhusudan Mahavidyalaya

(Affiliated to Sidho-Kanho-Birsa University)

NAAC Accredited - (Grade - B)

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL

Kashipur, P.O.: Panchakote Raj, Dist.: Purulia, Pin - 723132 (W.B.)

Tel.: (03251) 246556 / 9476345333 (M)

E-mail: iqackmmm@gmail.com / kashipur_mmm@yahoo.in * Website : www.kashipurmmm.org

Ref. No : KM/IQAC/37/2018

Date: 24/06/2018

A general meeting of the IQAC of Kashipur M. M. Mahavidyalaya will be held at the Teachers Room at 1.30 pm on 30/06/2018 to discuss the following agenda.

Agendas:

1. BA/B.Sc. (Hons & General) Part - III result 2018 analysis (Department wise).
2. UGC new rules & regulations w.e.f 01/07/2021
3. Making proposals for Seminar, Conference, Lecture series, Workshop etc.
4. Discussion on student feedback form.
5. "Pathachakra" for teachers' learning capacity
6. Miscellaneous

Amit 2017

Co-coordinator

IQAC

Kashipur M. M. Mahavidyalaya

Members' signature:

1. Krishna Chandra Mahata 30/6/18
2. Sarapan Kumar Mahata 30/6/18
3. Santosh Sarker 30/06/18
4. Dijit Mahapatra
5. Moutusi Saha 30/6/18
6. SD 30.6.18
7. Anurupa Bala 30-6-18
8. Asha Bauri 30-6-18
9. Tapananda Pati
10. Abhinav Kumar 30/6/18
11. Shyamal Majee
12. Soumen 30/6/18
13. Suman Chandra 30.06.18
14. Nabin An 30.06.18
15. Pankaj Banerjee 30/6/18
16. Aniruddh Sengupta 30/6/18
17. Lakshmi Kanta Mahata 30/06/18
18. Mridulanta
19. --
-

Resolutions Taken:

1. All the departments in which the results are poor, they all promised to do the next outcome.
2. The Geography department has made serious allegation. According to them, all external examiners who come from Nistewini college or other colleges, intentionally given a low number which make harm to the students and it has been decided that our college authority should think and if needed talk with the University concern.
3. All the teachers emphasis about the library. The rules of library should be more ~~more~~ relaxable and all of them requested to the authority to take necessary arrangement so that students at least get more than two books. Teachers also worried about the delayed providing books which hamper not only students but also teachers. — authority please look after.
4. It also discussed about UGC new draft bill, 2018 & IAC requested and encouraged the teachers to take initiative about the Ph.D as soon as possible.
5. To enhance the learning continuity and capability for the teachers, IAC has proposed to establish 'PATHACHAURA (WIPED)' in every month at least; warm positive answer came from the teachers part — all of the showed interest on it.
6. It has been proposed that coaching for competitive examinations can be launched as soon as possible. Finalization will be made in the next IAC meeting.
7. Geography department has some complained regarding examination duty and remuneration — authority will think about it and do accordingly.

Syam
12/07/18